Alliance Executive Committee Meeting Monday, January 3, 2022 2:30 PM – 4:00 PM

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82424862626?pwd=WFMrTHRWajczZlpMNkIrVm 5yV2gzZz09 346.248.7799, Meeting ID: 824 2486 2626

Committee Members in Attendance: **Co-Chair Ryan Price**, **Deb Darmata**, **Don Erickson**, **Gordon Clay**, **Jill Baker**, **John Seeley**, **Joseph Stepanenko**, **Kimberlee Jones**, **Kirk Wolfe**, **Laura Rose Misaras**, **Lon Staub**, **Meghan Crane**

Committee Members not in Attendance: Chair-Galli Murray, Dan Foster, Karli Read, Leslie Golden, Roger Brubaker, Shanda Hochstetler

Staff in Attendance: Annette Marcus (Alliance), Jennifer Fraga (Alliance), Nikobi Petronelli (YYEA)

Staff not in Attendance:

Guests: None

Our Mission

The Alliance advocates and works to inform and strengthen Oregon's suicide prevention, intervention and postvention policies, services and supports to prevent youth and young adults from dying by suicide.

Our Vision

In Oregon all young people have hope, feel safe asking for help, can find access to the right help at the right time to prevent suicide, and live in communities that foster healing, connection, and wellness.

Alliance Executive Committee Meeting Minutes3 January 2022

Time	Agenda Item	What / Update
2:30	Welcome, Read Mission & Vision, Land	Gordon volunteered to do land acknowledgement.
	Acknowledgment, Announcements, Consent Agenda	December Executive Committee Minutes: no changes to minutes, approved as is.
	Galli Murray & Ryan Price	Nikobi wants to remind us that we made it through 2021 – huzzah!
		BIPOC Caucus for Alliance members: Doodle will be sent out to Alliance folks to schedule this. There will then be an Equity Steering Committee meeting and UPRISE will send us their report towards the end of February. Annette received a request after the December Quarterly to continue the discussion around white saviorism and white supremacy. Jesus Nunez-Pineda is doing an internship with the Alliance to help move the equity work forward.
		Jill is back! YSIPP publication happened a couple weeks ago. Congrats to everyone on that huge team effort. Reminder: not a 5-year sits on the shelf plan. It's a living breathing document that can be adjusted as we go and needs change. Annual reports for this will be formatted similarly to the new YSIPP format moving forward. The first annual report will be published March 2022 looking at activities from 2021 and the data from CDC will be published.
		Laura Rose was informed that support for PeerGalaxy.com Calendar and Community will continue for 2022. We reached 4 Million Hits, 69 Thousand hours of offerings incl. peer support, some directly related to suicide prevention.
		HB 2315 (Behavioral Health provider CEU) goes into effect July 1, 2022. OHA completed an investigative process looking at licensee's included in the legislation. Next steps will happen soonish – this is on Jill's to-do list and will be worked on now that she is

		back.
2:45	Update: HB 3139 Work (Parental Notification around imminent	Youth Think Tanks: 3 were held, 31 participants, most were 14-18 year old youth.
	suicide risk)	Adult groups: Monday, January 10 th at 5:30 PM and Tuesday, January 11 th at 6:00 PM
		January 12 th the larger HB 3139 workgroup is meeting to report back on implementation. As a reminder, this is not a rule making process but how to safely implement and provide guidance around these laws.
2:55	Discuss: Policy Options; Vote on which ones to forward to full Alliance membership	Goal is to determine which items move forward to the full Alliance for a vote to be included in next POP. Also, we would like to provide OHA with a prioritized list of the items.
		 PowerPoint with each policy option: Annette describes process that got us here and orient to the materials they reviewed. We will discuss each item for a sense of the group – does this stay or go? We will have a real time poll available for each option to get a sense of the group and then take time for discussion and determining if it should be forward to the full Alliance for a vote. Options are: 1) Forward to POP (In Zoom Poll) 2) Consider for other longterm policy work or next legislative session. 3) Great idea—not a priority for us. 4)Some other group is more well suited to advocate for this.
		Once determined which will forward to the POP, ask the group if they have strong feelings about the highest priorities. OHA and staff can participate in the discussion but not vote. Next step will be for Galli, Ryan, Annette, and Jenn to prioritize options and send to full Alliance for vote January 20 th from 2:00 PM – 3:00 PM.
		POP ideas were reviewed and voted on with the following results:1. Data and Evaluation survey: 4 voted to include in POP to OHA, 4 voted to have for long-term policy option, 1

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		 said not an Alliance priority 988: 7 voted to include in POP to OHA, 2 voted to have for long-term policy option Workforce, HB 2315: 9 voted to include in POP to OHA, 1 voted to have for long-term policy option Fund ASIPP / Lifespan Approach: 8 voted to include in POP to OHA, 1 voted to consider for long-term policy option Coalition Grants: 6 voted to include in POP to OHA, 1 voted to consider for long-term policy option Lethal Means: 2 voted to include in POP to OHA, 5 voted to consider for long-term policy option, 2 voted to consider for long-term policy option, 2 voted that a different group would be more suited to take on this work It was voted that the following POP ideas be sent to the full Alliance membership for an official vote: 988 funding, Workforce HB 2315, Fund the ASIPP, and Coalition Grants. These proposals will be sent to the full membership prior to the special meeting scheduled for January 20th. Additional thoughts / comments on specific POP ideas were discussed during the meeting. Specifics were not captured in notes but themes included the following: Include lived experience voice when thinking about HB 2315 work Want to know more about specifics for data & evaluation survey request like funding, purpose, timeframe (every 5 years is too big of a gap)
		 Want to know more about specifics for data & evaluation survey request like funding, purpose,
4:00	Adjourn	plan and not specific POP items

